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Charity Croker

Subject: FW: Invitation to Participate in Our Annual Indigenous Day Celebration
Attachments: Indigenous Day Poster 2025.jpg; Invitation - Municipal District of Bonnyville1.pdf

From: Cynthia Gamache <crisis.support@bfriendship.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 3, 2025 11:13 AM 
To: Robin Bartlett <rbartlett@md.bonnyville.ab.ca> 
Subject: Invitation to Participate in Our Annual Indigenous Day Celebration 

Good Morning Robyn, 

I am hoping to have a representative from the MD of Bonnyville attend our Indigenous Peoples Day event on June 23rd, 
2025 for the grand entry.  
Please see the attached invitation. 

In friendship, 

Cynthia Gamache, RSW 
Director of Crisis Supports 
Office Phone: (780) 826-3374 

Stay up to date by liking our NEW FACEBOOK PAGE The Bonnyville Friendship Centre 

We acknowledge that the land on which we gather in Treaty Six Territory is the
traditional gathering place for many Indigenous people. We honour and respect
the history, languages, ceremonies and culture of the First Nations, Métis and Inuit
who call this territory home.

The attached material is intended for the use of the individual or institution to which this is addressed and may not be distributed, copied or 
disclosed to other unauthorized person(s) or institution(s).  This material may contain confidential or personal information which may be 
subject to the provisions of the Personal Information Protection Act.  If you receive this transmission in error, please notify me immediately 
by email.  Thank you for your cooperation and assistance.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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June 3, 2025 
 
Subject: Invitation to Participate in Our Annual Indigenous Day Celebration 
 
Dear Municipal District of Bonnyville, 
 
We warmly invite you to join us for our Annual Indigenous Day Celebration on June 23, 2025. We would be 
honoured to have you take part in the Grand Entry during this special event. 
 
The celebration will run from 11:00 AM to 3:00 PM, beginning with a community BBQ. The program will 
feature an exhibition-style performance by a Drum Group and Champion Dancers, showcasing the rich 
traditions of Indigenous culture. 
 
If you are available to participate in the Grand Entry, please plan to arrive by 1:30 PM. 
 
Kindly RSVP to Cynthia by June 16, 2025 at 780-826-3374 or crisis.support@bfriendship.ca. 
 
We hope you can join us in honouring and celebrating Indigenous culture with the community. 
 
 
In Friendship,  
 
Cynthia Gamache 
Director of Crisis Supports 

 
 
 
  
 

  
 

 




